
2016-07-26 Board Finance Committee

Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.

Tahoe Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161



AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6.1.1. Financial Report - Preliminary June 2016 Quarterly
Packet.pdf
 
6.1.2. Preliminary Quarterly Review of Separate Entities.pdf
 
6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Payor Mix.pdf
 
6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report.pdf
 
6.1.5. Review of Truckee Surgery Center – January –
March 2016.pdf
 

6.1. Financial Reports

6.2.1.a ABD-11 FiscalPolicy Revised v2-clean.pdf
 

6.2. Policies

6.3. Board Education and Updates

6.1.6. General Obligation Bond Property Tax Rate
Calculation and Resolution.pdf
 

6.2.1.b ABD-11 FiscalPolicy Revised v2-redline.pdf
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9.
NEXT MEETING DATE

2016-07-26 Finance Committee_Agenda.pdf
 

ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda

2016-05-23 Finance Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
 

6.3.1. Outmigration Strategy Update
No related materials.

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING
RECOMMENDATIONS
No related materials.

8. Agenda Input for Next Meeting and 9. Next Meeting Date.pdf
 

10. ADJOURN

Meeting Book - 2016-07-26 Board Finance Committee

07/26/16 Finance Committeee

Page 3

Page 4

Page 8

Page 38

Page 50

Page 55

Page 56

Page 68

Page 92

Page 95

Page 98

Page 2 of 98



*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

  Page 1 of 1 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
     Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.  

Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 
10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Dale Chamblin, Chair; John Mohun, Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 05/23/2016 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports 

6.1.1. Financial Report – Preliminary June 2016 Quarterly Packet ............................ ATTACHMENT 
6.1.2. Preliminary Quarterly Review of Separate Entities .......................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Payor Mix ......................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report ................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
6.1.5. Review of Truckee Surgery Center – January – March 2016 ............................ ATTACHMENT 
6.1.6. General Obligation Bond Property Tax Rate Calculation and Resolution ........ ATTACHMENT 

6.2. Policies 
6.2.1. ABD-11 Fiscal Policy .......................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

6.3. Board Education and Updates 
6.3.1. Outmigration Strategy Update 

 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ...................................... ATTACHMENT 
 

9. NEXT MEETING DATE ................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
 

10. ADJOURN 

Page 3 of 98



 

 

  Page 1 of 4 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

DRAFT MINUTES 
     Monday, May 23, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.  

Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 
10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 2:07 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Dale Chamblin, Chair; John Mohun, Board Member 
 
Staff: Crystal Betts, CFO; Gayle McAmis, MSC; Martina Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 

 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
6.1.2. Review of MSC will be heard first on the agenda. 

 
4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
No public comment was received. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 04/25/2016 
Director Chamblin inquired about Passport software that will provide patient estimates, the balance on 
TIRHR Line of Credit balance, and cash investment limit from the April 25, 2016 minutes. 
 
Director Chamblin approved the Finance Committee minutes of April 25, 2016. 
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports 

6.1.1. Financial Report – April 2016 
CFO reviewed TFHD’s Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet). 
 
Days Cash on Hand is at 192.2 days. 
 
Days in Accounts Receivable increased to 55 days from 54.7 days. Cash collections were at 81% of target. 
 
The GO Bond Project Fund decreased $640,206 after reimbursing the District for funds advanced on March 
Measure C projects. 
 
Judy Newland joined the meeting at 2:26 p.m. 
 
CFO reviewed the District’s Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.  
 
TFH was not as busy on the inpatient unit and were under budget at 81 days. Swing Bed Days were 11 days 
above budget. 
 

Page 4 of 98



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Monday, May 23, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 2 of 4 

In April, TFHD saw a decrease in Medicare. 
 
There was a negative variance on bad debt with the shift in commercial payors. The bad debt numbers are 
conservative. The District is not seeing as much bad debt as it had previously. Bad debt is set at 3.4% in the 
budget.  CFO does not expect the budget for bad debt will be as much in FY2017. 
 
The District would like to have communication with patients up front about payment program available 
with Clear Balance. 
 
Director Chamblin inquired if ClearBalance has recourse if a patient were to default on their payment plan. 
CFO stated ClearBalance has very few patients that default on their payments.  ClearBalance does have 
recourse as stated in their contract. The default circumstances are defined in the contract – death is not 
included. 
 
Total Deductions from Revenue were $33,170 less than budget which is a positive variance. 
 
Salaries and Wages were $461,779 over budget. There was an error of 4 days accrual with Payroll system 
The payroll accrual was off last month. There was an underutilization of Sick Time and Personal Leave last 
month as well. Some variance can be attributed to the acquisition of NTO and some because employees 
converted from consulting or independent contractor positions. 
 
The District’s Stop Loss renewal had a drop in premium.  
Director Chamblin inquired if the District shops for Stop Loss premiums.  CFO indicated that Keenan sends 
out quotes on the District’s behalf. This is also done on workers compensation premiums. 
 
Professional fees in April consisted of a lot in the legal category and the accrual of WRVU bonuses. 
 
The Net Operating Revenue (Expense) had an overall loss of $1,024,407 against a budgeted loss of 
$344,231. 
 
CFO reviewed IVCH’s Statement of Revenue and Expense. 
 
IVCH was $12,421 better than budget for Total Operating Revenue.  
 
IVCH saw a 6% increase in Medicaid in April. 
 
Director Chamblin inquired about foundation funds for capital improvements. 
CFO indicated the IVCH Foundation decides what they are going to fundraise for and sticks to it.  IVCH 
Foundation sets a budget for a target and meets it. The auxiliary at IVCH is also very active and purchases 
most needed smaller equipment items. 
 
CFO reviewed the Statement of Cash Flows. 
 
The District is projected to end with $61,271,256 in unrestricted cash for FY2016 which equals 185 Days 
Cash on Hand and $330,856 Expense Per Day. 
 

Page 5 of 98



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Monday, May 23, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 3 of 4 

There were a few adjustments made to the projected FY2016 numbers. The Municipal Lease 
Reimbursement will be less because a chunk of it is coming in FY2017. Approximately $2,482,351 of 
Building Project budget for FY2016 will roll over to FY2017. Under Capital Investments, no budget had 
originally been set for the potential purchase of properties.  Most purchase of properties will occur in 
FY2017 so there will be a line item for it in the next budget. 
 

6.1.2. Quarterly Review of Multi-Specialty Clinics 
Item 6.1.2. was heard prior to Item 6.1.1. 
 
Gayle McAmis presented the Quarterly Review of the Multi-Specialty Clinics (MSC). 
 
Ms. McAmis highlighted a 56% increase in medical supplies and drugs due to a doubling of the 
administration of Prevnar (pneumococcal) vaccine. 
 
Director Mohun inquired about local competitors offering the pneumococcal vaccine.  
 
CFO stated most plans cover the cost of the vaccine. 
 
Discussion was held on related marketing of vaccines. 
 
Gayle McAmis departed the meeting at 2:23 p.m.  
 

6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Truckee Surgery Center, LLC 
CFO reviewed the balance sheet as of December 31, 2015 for Truckee Surgery Center, LLC (TSC). 
 
TSC views their financials on a calendar year basis. 
 
TSC ended 2015 with $294,407.85 in cash which is equal to 61 days cash on hand. Total Accounts 
Receivable was $243,764.55 which is equal to 43 days. 
 
The District has been working on assisting TSC with the ordering of their supplies. 
 
TSC is in good shape ending 2015 with $45,273.71 in Total Liabilities.  
 
Director Chamblin inquired if there would be a shift in what services are offered at the Truckee Surgery 
Center with the District’s acquisition of North Tahoe Orthopedics (NTO).  CFO explained that TSC is 
relatively small with only two operating suites.  The relationship with TSC has not changed with the NTO 
acquisition.  The District bills the professional fee and receives 51% of the facility fees.  
 
Director Mohun inquired how the District’s distribution is calculated. CFO explained there is a formula built 
into the contract.  The distribution calculation, performed by Sitkoff O’Neill (an independent party), is based 
on tax criteria and net income. The last distribution to the District was $150. 
 
Discussion was held about the District’s purchase of Truckee Surgery Center.  The District viewed the 
purchase as a defensive move against competitors. 
 

Page 6 of 98



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Monday, May 23, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 4 of 4 

CFO reviewed TSC’s case volume. 
 

6.1.4. 2017 Budget Update 
CFO provided the Committee with an update on the FY2017 budget. 
 
Director Chamblin inquired if a price increase would be in the budget.  
 
CFO has not yet put an increase in the budget but Administration is looking at an increase around February 
1, 2017. Calculations need to be done to see what an increase does to bring up the District’s margins 
towards A- rating. 
 
CFO had pulled down OSHPD data for June 1, 2015. There have been quite a few facilities that have done a 
pricing update. 
 
CEO stated the District’s pricing is below the state wide average. 
 
6.2. Board Education and Updates 

6.2.1. Outmigration Strategy Update 
CFO provided the Committee with an update on the outmigration strategy. 
 
OSPHD has received everything necessary for the data request.  The turnaround time was supposed to be 
two weeks but four weeks have already passed. Andrew from Kaufman Hall is chasing the data for the 
District. 
 
CFO expects the outmigration data will be reviewed at the Finance Committee meeting in July. 
  
Discussion was held about how the public likes to be informed and perform their own research. 
 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 
No discussion was held on this item. 
 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Director Mohun inquired if the Health and Safety Code discussed at the May Governance Committee 
meeting should be brought to Finance Committee for discussion.   
 
General Counsel will submit a written opinion on the Health and Safety Code. 
 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE 
No meeting in June. The next Finance Committee meeting will be July 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
10. ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 3:29 p.m. 

Page 7 of 98



Page 8 of 98



Page 9 of 98



Page 10 of 98



Page 11 of 98



Page 12 of 98



Page 13 of 98



Page 14 of 98



Page 15 of 98



Page 16 of 98



Page 17 of 98



Page 18 of 98



Page 19 of 98



Page 20 of 98



Page 21 of 98



Page 22 of 98



Page 23 of 98



Page 24 of 98



Page 25 of 98



Page 26 of 98



Page 27 of 98



Page 28 of 98



Page 29 of 98



Page 30 of 98



Page 31 of 98



Page 32 of 98



Page 33 of 98



Page 34 of 98



Page 35 of 98



Page 36 of 98



Page 37 of 98



Page 38 of 98



Page 39 of 98



Page 40 of 98



Page 41 of 98



Page 42 of 98



Page 43 of 98



Page 44 of 98



Page 45 of 98



Page 46 of 98



Page 47 of 98



Page 48 of 98



Page 49 of 98



Page 50 of 98



Page 51 of 98



Page 52 of 98



Page 53 of 98



Page 54 of 98



Page 55 of 98



 10:26 AM

 05/25/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 2016

Jan 31, 16 Dec 31, 16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Bank of the West 359,701.69 294,345.13

Petty Cash 62.72 62.72

Total Checking/Savings 359,764.41 294,407.85

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -38,446.12 -37,793.16

Accounts Receivable - Other 233,922.02 281,557.71

Total Accounts Receivable 195,475.90 243,764.55

Total Accounts Receivable 195,475.90 243,764.55

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expense

Franchise Tax Prepaid 0.00 0

General Liability Insurance 11,315.02 12,446.52

HSA Contribution 6,658.34 0

Medical Supplies 149.84 224.81

Preventative Maint 8,318.75 0

Property Insurance 1,635.00 1,798.50

Worker's Comp 401.80 211.35

Total Prepaid Expense 28,478.75 14,681.18

Total Other Current Assets 28,478.75 14,681.18

Total Current Assets 583,719.06 552,853.58

Fixed Assets

Furniture & Fixtures 3,087.00 3,087.00

Instruments 24,241.87 24,241.87

Leasehold Improvements 853,418.00 853,418.00

Machinery & Equipment 87,896.68 87,129.12

Surgical & Medical Equipment 215,098.69 215,098.69

Accumulated Depreciation -317,859.60 -311,187.49

Goodwill 3,914,333.00 3,914,333.00

Accumulated Amortization -1,304,778.98 -1,304,778.98

Total Fixed Assets 3,475,436.66 3,481,341.21

Other Assets

Rent Deposit 20,256.00 20,256.00

Total Other Assets 20,256.00 20,256.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,079,411.72 4,054,450.79

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 67,420.01 17,530.08

Total Accounts Payable 67,420.01 17,530.08

Credit Cards

BankCard 0177 33.53 0.00

BankCard 0253 81.68 0.00

Total Credit Cards 115.21 0.00

Other Current Liabilities

Franchise Tax Payable 566.66 0

Property Taxes Payable 859.68 0

Billing Fee Due 749.74 2,763.28

Compensated Absenses 30,308.47 24,943.51

 Page 1 of 2

Page 56 of 98



 10:26 AM

 05/25/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 2016

Jan 31, 16 Dec 31, 16

Payroll Liabilities 248.27 36.84

Total Other Current Liabilities 32,732.82 27,743.63

Total Current Liabilities 100,268.04 45,273.71

Total Liabilities 100,268.04 45,273.71

Equity

Tahoe Forest Hospital

Tahoe Forest Hospital Equity 3,327,670.01 3,835,590.19

Distributions TFH 0.00 -35,700.00

Total Tahoe Forest Hospital 3,327,670.01 3,799,890.19

Truckee Surgery Center Inc

Truckee Surgery Cntr Inc Equity 681,507.02 670,611.55

Distributions TSC Inc 0.00 -34,300.00

Total Truckee Surgery Center Inc 681,507.02 636,311.55

Retained Earnings 0.00 -223,062.17

Net Income -30,033.35 -203,962.49

Total Equity 3,979,143.68 4,009,177.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,079,411.72 4,054,450.79

 Page 2 of 2

Page 57 of 98



Jan 16

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Patient Revenue
Medbridge 126,812.33

Total Patient Revenue 126,812.33

Refunds
Insurance Refund -756.00
Patient Refund -7.56

Total Refunds -763.56

Total Income 126,048.77

Gross Profit 126,048.77

Expense
Billing Service 6,302.43
General Office

Dues and Subscriptions 878.50
Office Supplies 293.43
Postage and Delivery 84.86

Total General Office 1,256.79

Liability Gen'l, Prof Insurance 1,131.50
Property Insurance Expense 163.50
Licenses and Permits 150.00
Linen 1,638.36
Medical Supplies Total

Gas Medical 341.03
Implants 32,663.51
Instrument Expense 258.92
Medical Supplies 11,662.08
Pharmacy 1,684.80
Patient Nutrition 257.89

Total Medical Supplies Total 46,868.23

Other Expenses
Bank Charges 40.90
Educational 0.00
Equipment Rental/Lease 460.92
Merchant Fees 168.50
Miscellaneous -325.58

Total Other Expenses 344.74

Payroll Expenses
Health Insurance Total

Vision 112.60
Dental 643.24
HSA 3,329.16
Health 5,628.40

Total Health Insurance Total 9,713.40

Employee Benefit 272.78
Payroll Taxes 4,315.31
Retirement Contribution 556.42
Wages 42,950.46
Work Comp 486.55
Payroll Expenses - Other 574.51

Total Payroll Expenses 58,869.43

10:40 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
05/25/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis January 2016

Page 1

Page 58 of 98



Jan 16

Professional Fees
Accounting 660.00
Consulting 150.00
Transcription Services 345.80

Total Professional Fees 1,155.80

Rent & CAM 13,065.12
Repairs

Building/Equipment Repairs 5,601.64
Instrument Refurbishing 2,583.82
Maintenance-Preventative 1,655.25

Total Repairs 9,840.71

Taxes
Property 2,257.34
State 566.66

Total Taxes 2,824.00

Utilities
Alarm Monitor 131.92
Cable 72.53
Gas and Electric 3,828.51
Medical Waste 113.00
Sewer 1,153.62
Telephone 499.82

Total Utilities 5,799.40

Depreciation Expense 6,672.11

Total Expense 156,082.12

Net Ordinary Income -30,033.35

Net Income -30,033.35

10:40 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
05/25/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis January 2016

Page 2

Page 59 of 98



 10:41 AM

 05/25/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of February 29, 2016

Feb 29, 16 31-Jan-16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Bank of the West 319,160.44 359,701.69

Petty Cash 141.22 62.72

Total Checking/Savings 319,301.66 359,764.41

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -42,012.32 -38,446.12

Accounts Receivable - Other 320,600.25 233,922.02

Total Accounts Receivable 278,587.93 195,475.90

Total Accounts Receivable 278,587.93 195,475.90

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expense

General Liability Insurance 10,183.52 11,315.02

HSA Contribution 3,329.17 6,658.34

Medical Supplies 74.92 149.84

Preventative Maint 7,562.50 8,318.75

Property Insurance 1,471.50 1,635.00

Worker's Comp 592.25 401.8

Total Prepaid Expense 23,213.86 28,478.75

Total Other Current Assets 23,213.86 28,478.75

Total Current Assets 621,103.45 583,719.06

Fixed Assets

Furniture & Fixtures 3,087.00 3,087.00

Instruments 24,241.87 24,241.87

Leasehold Improvements 853,418.00 853,418.00

Machinery & Equipment 87,896.68 87,896.68

Surgical & Medical Equipment 215,098.69 215,098.69

Accumulated Depreciation -324,531.71 -317,859.60

Goodwill 3,914,333.00 3,914,333.00

Accumulated Amortization -1,304,778.98 -1,304,778.98

Total Fixed Assets 3,468,764.55 3,475,436.66

Other Assets

Rent Deposit 20,256.00 20,256.00

Total Other Assets 20,256.00 20,256.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,110,124.00 4,079,411.72

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 99,862.77 67,420.01

Total Accounts Payable 99,862.77 67,420.01

Credit Cards

BankCard 0177 0 33.53

BankCard 0253 0 81.68

Total Credit Cards 0 115.21

Other Current Liabilities

Franchise Tax Payable 1,133.32 566.66

Property Taxes Payable 1,719.36 859.68

Billing Fee Due 5,413.80 749.74

*Direct Deposit Liabilities 452.77 0

Compensated Absenses 30,308.47 30,308.47

 Page 1 of 2

Page 60 of 98



 10:41 AM

 05/25/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of February 29, 2016

Feb 29, 16 31-Jan-16

Payroll Liabilities 623.63 248.27

Total Other Current Liabilities 39,651.35 32,732.82

Total Current Liabilities 139,514.12 100,268.04

Total Liabilities 139,514.12 100,268.04

Equity

Tahoe Forest Hospital

Tahoe Forest Hospital Equity 3,327,670.01 3,327,670.01

Total Tahoe Forest Hospital 3,327,670.01 3,327,670.01

Truckee Surgery Center Inc

Truckee Surgery Cntr Inc Equity 681,507.02 681,507.02

Total Truckee Surgery Center Inc 681,507.02 681,507.02

Net Income -38,567.15 -30,033.35

Total Equity 3,970,609.88 3,979,143.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,110,124.00 4,079,411.72

 Page 2 of 2

Page 61 of 98



Feb 16 Jan - Feb 16

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Patient Revenue
Medbridge 173,836.37 300,648.70

Total Patient Revenue 173,836.37 300,648.70

Refunds
Insurance Refund 0.00 -756.00
Patient Refund 0.00 -7.56

Total Refunds 0.00 -763.56

Total Income 173,836.37 299,885.14

Gross Profit 173,836.37 299,885.14

Expense
Billing Service 8,691.82 14,994.25
General Office

Dues and Subscriptions 934.33 1,812.83
Office Supplies 366.14 659.57
Postage and Delivery 40.00 124.86

Total General Office 1,340.47 2,597.26

Liability Gen'l, Prof Insurance 1,131.50 2,263.00
Property Insurance Expense 163.50 327.00
Licenses and Permits 0.00 150.00
Linen 1,582.08 3,220.44
Medical Supplies Total

Gas Medical 457.24 798.27
Implants 37,135.04 69,798.55
Instrument Expense 0.00 258.92
Medical Supplies 20,396.93 32,059.01
Pharmacy 3,707.00 5,391.80
Patient Nutrition 108.59 366.48

Total Medical Supplies Total 61,804.80 108,673.03

Other Expenses
Advertising & Promotion 860.00 860.00
Bank Charges 40.90 81.80
Cleaning Supplies 477.84 477.84
Educational 178.00 178.00
Equipment Rental/Lease 669.22 1,130.14
Meals & Entertainment 173.18 173.18
Merchant Fees 201.16 369.66
Miscellaneous 372.60 47.02

Total Other Expenses 2,972.90 3,317.64

Payroll Expenses
Health Insurance Total

Vision 96.90 209.50
Dental 669.00 1,312.24
HSA 3,329.17 6,658.33
Health 4,652.14 10,280.54

Total Health Insurance Total 8,747.21 18,460.61

Employee Benefit 139.35 412.13
Payroll Taxes 5,391.21 9,706.52
Retirement Contribution 765.56 1,321.98
Wages 52,004.91 94,955.37
Work Comp 486.55 973.10
Payroll Expenses - Other 66.50 641.01

Total Payroll Expenses 67,601.29 126,470.72

10:48 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
05/25/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis February 2016

Page 1

Page 62 of 98



Feb 16 Jan - Feb 16

Professional Fees
Accounting 0.00 660.00
Consulting 500.00 650.00
Transcription Services 388.37 734.17

Total Professional Fees 888.37 2,044.17

Rent & CAM 13,065.12 26,130.24
Repairs

Building/Equipment Repairs 4,528.61 10,130.25
Instrument Refurbishing 1,374.27 3,958.09
Instrument Repairs 783.15 783.15
Maintenance-Preventative 2,958.40 4,613.65

Total Repairs 9,644.43 19,485.14

Taxes
Property 2,257.34 4,514.68
State 566.66 1,133.32

Total Taxes 2,824.00 5,648.00

Utilities
Alarm Monitor 72.45 204.37
Cable 76.72 149.25
Gas and Electric 3,275.26 7,103.77
Medical Waste 65.00 178.00
Sewer 0.00 1,153.62
Telephone 498.35 998.17

Total Utilities 3,987.78 9,787.18

Depreciation Expense 6,672.11 13,344.22

Total Expense 182,370.17 338,452.29

Net Ordinary Income -8,533.80 -38,567.15

Net Income -8,533.80 -38,567.15

10:48 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
05/25/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis February 2016

Page 2

Page 63 of 98



 10:49 AM

 05/25/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2016

Mar 31, 16 29-Feb-16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Bank of the West 260,574.74 319,160.44

Petty Cash 141.22 141.22

Total Checking/Savings 260,715.96 319,301.66

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -40,211.36 -42,012.32

Accounts Receivable - Other 358,265.85 320,600.25

Total Accounts Receivable 318,054.49 278,587.93

Total Accounts Receivable 318,054.49 278,587.93

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expense

General Liability Insurance 9,052.02 10,183.52

HSA Contribution 0.00 3,329.17

Medical Supplies 0.00 74.92

Preventative Maint 6,806.25 7,562.50

Property Insurance 1,308.00 1,471.50

Worker's Comp 782.70 592.25

Total Prepaid Expense 17,948.97 23,213.86

Total Other Current Assets 17,948.97 23,213.86

Total Current Assets 596,719.42 621,103.45

Fixed Assets

Furniture & Fixtures 3,087.00 3,087.00

Instruments 24,241.87 24,241.87

Leasehold Improvements 853,418.00 853,418.00

Machinery & Equipment 87,896.68 87,896.68

Surgical & Medical Equipment 215,098.69 215,098.69

Accumulated Depreciation -331,203.82 -324,531.71

Goodwill 3,914,333.00 3,914,333.00

Accumulated Amortization -1,304,778.98 -1,304,778.98

Total Fixed Assets 3,462,092.44 3,468,764.55

Other Assets

Rent Deposit 20,256.00 20,256.00

Total Other Assets 20,256.00 20,256.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,079,067.86 4,110,124.00

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 39,160.07 99,862.77

Total Accounts Payable 39,160.07 99,862.77

Other Current Liabilities

Franchise Tax Payable 1,699.98 1,133.32

Property Taxes Payable 2,579.04 1,719.36

Billing Fee Due 7,656.62 5,413.80

*Direct Deposit Liabilities 0.00 452.77

Compensated Absenses 32,372.44 30,308.47

Payroll Liabilities -243.86 623.63

Total Other Current Liabilities 44,064.22 39,651.35

Total Current Liabilities 83,224.29 139,514.12

Total Liabilities 83,224.29 139,514.12

 Page 1 of 2

Page 64 of 98



 10:49 AM

 05/25/16

 Accrual Basis

 Truckee Surgery Center LLC

 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2016

Mar 31, 16 29-Feb-16

Equity

Tahoe Forest Hospital

Tahoe Forest Hospital Equity 3,327,670.01 3,327,670.01

Total Tahoe Forest Hospital 3,327,670.01 3,327,670.01

Truckee Surgery Center Inc

Truckee Surgery Cntr Inc Equity 681,507.02 681,507.02

Total Truckee Surgery Center Inc 681,507.02 681,507.02

Net Income -13,333.46 -38,567.15

Total Equity 3,995,843.57 3,970,609.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,079,067.86 4,110,124.00

 Page 2 of 2

Page 65 of 98



Mar 16 Jan - Mar 16

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Patient Revenue
Medbridge 215,812.40 516,461.10

Total Patient Revenue 215,812.40 516,461.10

Refunds
Insurance Refund 0.00 -756.00
Patient Refund -1,553.32 -1,560.88

Total Refunds -1,553.32 -2,316.88

Total Income 214,259.08 514,144.22

Gross Profit 214,259.08 514,144.22

Expense
Billing Service 10,712.95 25,707.20
General Office

Dues and Subscriptions 15.00 1,827.83
Office Supplies 391.49 1,051.06
Postage and Delivery 114.28 239.14

Total General Office 520.77 3,118.03

Liability Gen'l, Prof Insurance 1,131.50 3,394.50
Property Insurance Expense 163.50 490.50
Licenses and Permits 1,121.00 1,271.00
Linen 1,979.80 5,200.24
Medical Supplies Total

Gas Medical 340.71 1,138.98
Implants 37,863.20 107,661.75
Instrument Expense 260.00 518.92
Medical Supplies 19,368.69 51,427.70
Pharmacy 4,941.35 10,333.15
Patient Nutrition 180.52 547.00

Total Medical Supplies Total 62,954.47 171,627.50

Other Expenses
Advertising & Promotion 215.00 1,075.00
Bank Charges 15.95 97.75
Cleaning Supplies 174.27 652.11
Educational 1,125.00 1,303.00
Equipment Rental/Lease 581.27 1,711.41
Meals & Entertainment 0.00 173.18
Merchant Fees 0.00 369.66
Miscellaneous 3,184.72 3,231.74
Travel 3.00 3.00

Total Other Expenses 5,299.21 8,616.85

Payroll Expenses
Health Insurance Total

Vision 96.90 306.40
Dental 438.88 1,751.12
HSA 3,329.17 9,987.50
Health 4,666.66 14,947.20

Total Health Insurance Total 8,531.61 26,992.22

10:54 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
05/25/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis March 2016

Page 1

Page 66 of 98



Mar 16 Jan - Mar 16

Employee Benefit 150.10 562.23
Payroll Taxes 4,688.20 14,394.72
Retirement Contribution 589.57 1,911.55
Wages 51,111.17 146,066.54
Work Comp 486.55 1,459.65
Payroll Expenses - Other 68.25 709.26

Total Payroll Expenses 65,625.45 192,096.17

Professional Fees
Accounting 2,495.00 3,155.00
Consulting 1,447.50 2,097.50
Pension Fees 105.00 105.00
Transcription Services 443.70 1,177.87

Total Professional Fees 4,491.20 6,535.37

Rent & CAM 13,065.12 39,195.36
Repairs

Building/Equipment Repairs 3,682.23 13,812.48
Instrument Refurbishing 1,744.30 5,702.39
Instrument Repairs 1,556.17 2,339.32
Maintenance-Preventative 1,694.25 6,307.90

Total Repairs 8,676.95 28,162.09

Taxes
Property 2,257.34 6,772.02
State 566.66 1,699.98

Total Taxes 2,824.00 8,472.00

Utilities
Alarm Monitor 72.45 276.82
Cable 76.72 225.97
Gas and Electric 3,025.96 10,129.73
Medical Waste 113.00 291.00
Sewer 0.00 1,153.62
Telephone 499.23 1,497.40

Total Utilities 3,787.36 13,574.54

Depreciation Expense 6,672.11 20,016.33

Total Expense 189,025.39 527,477.68

Net Ordinary Income 25,233.69 -13,333.46

Net Income 25,233.69 -13,333.46

10:54 AM Truckee Surgery Center LLC
05/25/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis March 2016

Page 2

Page 67 of 98



Page 68 of 98



Page 69 of 98



Page 70 of 98



Page 71 of 98



Page 72 of 98



Page 73 of 98



Page 74 of 98



Page 75 of 98



Page 76 of 98



Page 77 of 98



Page 78 of 98



Page 79 of 98



Page 80 of 98



Page 81 of 98



Page 82 of 98



Quint & Thimmig LLP 07/20/15 
 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF PLACER AND NEVADA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING PLACER AND NEVADA COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, 
TO LEVY A TAX TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE 

DISTRICT’S GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 
 
 
WHEREAS, by a resolution (the “Ballot Resolution”), adopted by the Board of Directors 

(the “Board”) of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District (the “District”) on June 26, 2007, the Board 
determined and declared that public interest and necessity demanded the need to raise moneys 
for the expansion, improvement, acquisition, construction, equipping and renovation of health 
facilities of the District, including to refinance up to $3.5 million of existing debt that was 
incurred for expenditures related to capital purchases or leases to improve hospital facilities 
(the “Project”), and the Board called a mailed ballot election to be held within the boundaries of 
the District in accordance with the California Elections Code; 

 
WHEREAS, a special municipal election was held in the District on September 25, 2007, 

and thereafter canvassed pursuant to law; 
 
WHEREAS, at such election there was submitted to and approved by the requisite two-

thirds (2/3) vote of the qualified electors of the District a question as to the issuance and sale of 
general obligation bonds of the District for $98,500,000, payable from the levy of an unlimited ad 
valorem tax against all taxable property in the District; 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 4 of Division 23 (commencing with section 32300) of 

the California Health and Safety Code (the “Act”), the District is empowered to issue general 
obligation bonds; 

 
WHEREAS, the District issued an initial series of bonds, in the aggregate principal 

amount of $29,400,000, identified as the “Tahoe Forest Hospital District (Placer and Nevada 
Counties, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2007, Series A (2008)” (the “Series A 
Bonds”), for the purpose of raising funds needed for the Project and other authorized costs on 
the conditions set forth in a resolution adopted by the Board on June 24, 2008; 

 
WHEREAS, the District issued a second series of bonds, in the aggregate principal 

amount of $43,000,000, identified as the “Tahoe Forest Hospital District (Placer and Nevada 
Counties, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2007, Series B (2010)” (the “Series B 
Bonds”), for the purpose of raising funds needed for the Project and other authorized costs on 
the conditions set forth in a resolution adopted by the Board on June 22, 2010; 

 
WHEREAS, the District issued a third series of bonds, in the aggregate principal amount 

of $26,100,000, identified as the “Tahoe Forest Hospital District (Placer and Nevada Counties, 

Page 83 of 98



-2- 

California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2007, Series C (2012)” (the “Series C Bonds”), 
for the purpose of raising funds needed for the Project and other authorized costs, on the 
conditions set forth in a resolution adopted by the Board on June 26, 2012; 

 
WHEREAS, on May 10, 2015, the District issued bonds, in the aggregate principal 

amount of $30,810,000, identified its “Tahoe Forest Hospital District (Placer and Nevada 
Counties, California) 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds” (the “2015 Refunding Bonds”) 
to refund the Series A Bonds, on the conditions set forth in a resolution adopted by the Board on 
February 12, 2015; 

 
WHEREAS, on May 5, 2016, the District issued bonds, in the aggregate principal amount 

of $45,110,000, identified its “Tahoe Forest Hospital District (Placer and Nevada Counties, 
California) 2016 General Obligation Refunding Bonds” (the “2016 Refunding Bonds”) to refund 
the Series B Bonds, on the conditions set forth in a resolution adopted by the Board on March 
29, 2016; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the District is authorized to direct Placer County 

(“Placer”) and Nevada County (“Nevada” and, with Placer, the “Counties”), California, in 
which the jurisdiction of the District resides, to levy an unlimited ad valorem tax on all taxable 
property within the District for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Series C 
Bonds, the 2015 Refunding Bonds and the 2016 Refunding Bonds (collectively, the “Bonds”); 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TAHOE FOREST 

HOSPITAL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Recitals. All of the recitals herein are true and correct. To the extent that the 

recitals relate to findings and determinations of the Board, the Board declares such findings or 
determinations to be made thereby. 

 
Section 2. Tax Levy; Tax Rate.  
 
(a) The Board has determined that the amount needed to be raised by taxes during Fiscal 

Year 2016-17 is $4,703,200.02, which is needed to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds 
during such period, as shown on Exhibit D attached hereto. The total amount required to be 
levied for Fiscal Year 2016-17 to pay such principal and interest should be $__________ (which 
amount reflects the total amount needed to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds of 
$4,703,200.02, less the sum of $_________ from amounts levied by the Counties in the Fiscal Year 
2015-16 but were not used to pay debt service on the Bonds and remains in reserve). 

 
(b) Placer has informed the District that, for Fiscal Year 2016-17, the estimated value of 

all assessed property of the District within Placer to be used for calculating the debt service rate 
is $12,793,984,438. 

 
The Board hereby requests and directs Placer, at the time of the fixing of its general tax 

levy for the County's fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017, to fix and levy 
and collect a tax at the rate of $_____ per $100,000 of assessed valuation which, based upon the 

Commented [BC1]: This section will be the only area 
that changes dependent on the use of reserves or not. 

Page 84 of 98



-3- 

estimated value of all assessed property of the District within Placer, will generate a total 
amount of $__________. 

 
Said tax shall be in addition to all other taxes levied for District purposes, shall be levied 

and collected by Placer at the same time and in the same manner as other taxes of the District 
are levied and collected, and shall be used only for the payment of the Bonds, and the interest 
thereon. 

 
(c) Nevada has informed the District that, for Fiscal Year 2016-17, the estimated value of 

all assessed property of the District within Nevada to be used for calculating the debt service 
rate is $6,311,808,283. 

 
The Board hereby requests and directs Nevada, at the time of the fixing of its general tax 

levy for the County's fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017, to fix and levy 
and collect a tax at the rate of $_____ per $100,000 of assessed valuation which, based upon the 
estimated value of all assessed property of the District within Nevada, will generate a total 
amount of $___________. 

 
Said tax shall be in addition to all other taxes levied for District purposes, shall be levied 

and collected by Nevada at the same time and in the same manner as other taxes of the District 
are levied and collected, and shall be used only for the payment of the Bonds, and the interest 
thereon. 

 
Section 3. Request for Necessary County Actions. The Boards of Supervisors, the 

treasurer, tax collector and auditor-controller, and other officials of the Counties are hereby 
requested to take and authorize such actions as may be necessary pursuant to law to provide for 
the levy and collection of a property tax on all taxable property within the District sufficient to 
provide for the payment of all principal of, redemption premium (if any), and interest on the 
Bonds, as the same shall become due and payable, and to transfer the tax receipts from such 
levy to the District, no later than January 20 and May 18 in each year to permit the District to 
meet its required principal and interest payments for the Bonds on each February 1 and August 
1, as indicated in Exhibits A, B, C and D. The Chief Executive Officer or the Chief Financial 
Officer of the District is hereby authorized and directed to deliver certified copies of this 
Resolution to the clerks of the Boards of Supervisors of the Counties, and the treasurer, tax 
collector and auditor of the Counties.  

 
Section 4. Ratification. All actions heretofore taken by officials, employees and agents of 

the District with respect to the request and direction for the tax levy described herein are hereby 
approved, confirmed and ratified. 

 
Section 5. General Authority. The President and the Vice President of the Board, the 

Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the District, and their respective 
designees, are each hereby authorized, empowered and directed in the name and on behalf of 
the District to take any and all steps, which they or any of them might deem necessary or 
appropriate in order to ensure that the County levies and collects the property taxes as 
described herein and otherwise to give effect to this Resolution. 

 

Page 85 of 98



-4- 

Section 6. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately on and after its 
adoption. 

 
 

* * * * * * * * 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION is approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of 

the Tahoe Forest Hospital District this 28th day of July, 2016. 
 
AYES:   
 
NAYS:   
 
ABSENT:  
 

 
 
 
   

President of the Board of Directors 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
   

Secretary of the Board of Directors 

Page 86 of 98



 

Exhibit A 

EXHIBIT A 
 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE OF THE SERIES C BONDS 
 

Date Principal Interest Period Total Annual Total 

02/01/17 — $522,909.38  $522,909.38  — 

08/01/17 $  135,000.00  522,909.38  657,909.38  $1,180,818.75  
02/01/18 — 519,196.88  519,196.88  — 
08/01/18 175,000.00  519,196.88  694,196.88  1,213,393.75  
02/01/19 — 514,384.38  514,384.38  — 
08/01/19 220,000.00  514,384.38  734,384.38  1,248,768.75  
02/01/20 — 508,334.38  508,334.38  — 

08/01/20 265,000.00  508,334.38  773,334.38  1,281,668.75  
02/01/21 — 501,046.88  501,046.88  — 

08/01/21 310,000.00  501,046.88  811,046.88  1,312,093.75  
02/01/22 — 492,521.88  492,521.88  — 

08/01/22 360,000.00  492,521.88  852,521.88  1,345,043.75  
02/01/23 — 482,621.88  482,621.88  — 

08/01/23 415,000.00  482,621.88  897,621.88  1,380,243.75  
02/01/24 — 471,209.38  471,209.38  — 

08/01/24 465,000.00  471,209.38  936,209.38  1,407,418.75  
02/01/25 — 459,003.13  459,003.13  — 

08/01/25 525,000.00  459,003.13  984,003.13  1,443,006.25  
02/01/26 — 448,503.13  448,503.13  — 

08/01/26 580,000.00  448,503.13  1,028,503.13  1,477,006.25  
02/01/27 — 439,803.13  439,803.13  — 

08/01/27 645,000.00  439,803.13  1,084,803.13  1,524,606.25  
02/01/28 — 429,725.00  429,725.00  — 

08/01/28 715,000.00  429,725.00  1,144,725.00  1,574,450.00  
02/01/29 — 418,106.25  418,106.25  — 

08/01/29 795,000.00  418,106.25  1,213,106.25  1,631,212.50  
02/01/30 — 404,193.75  404,193.75  — 

08/01/30 880,000.00  404,193.75  1,284,193.75  1,688,387.50  
02/01/31 — 388,353.75  388,353.75  — 

08/01/31 970,000.00  388,353.75  1,358,353.75  1,746,707.50  
02/01/32 — 370,893.75  370,893.75  — 
08/01/32 1,070,000.00  370,893.75  1,440,893.75  1,811,787.50  
02/01/33 — 351,500.00  351,500.00  — 
08/01/33 1,175,000.00  351,500.00  1,526,500.00  1,878,000.00  
02/01/34 — 328,000.00  328,000.00  — 

08/01/34 1,280,000.00  328,000.00  1,608,000.00  1,936,000.00  
02/01/35 — 302,400.00  302,400.00  — 

08/01/35 1,400,000.00  302,400.00  1,702,400.00  2,004,800.00  
02/01/36 — 274,400.00  274,400.00  — 

08/01/36 1,525,000.00  274,400.00  1,799,400.00  2,073,800.00  
02/01/37 — 243,900.00  243,900.00  — 

08/01/37 1,655,000.00  243,900.00  1,898,900.00  2,142,800.00  
02/01/38 — 210,800.00  210,800.00  — 

08/01/38 1,795,000.00  210,800.00  2,005,800.00  2,216,600.00  
02/01/39 — 174,900.00  174,900.00  — 

08/01/39 1,940,000.00  174,900.00  2,114,900.00  2,289,800.00  
02/01/40 — 136,100.00  136,100.00  — 

08/01/40 2,100,000.00  136,100.00  2,236,100.00  2,372,200.00  
02/01/41 — 94,100.00  94,100.00  — 

08/01/41 2,265,000.00  94,100.00  2,359,100.00  2,453,200.00  
02/01/42 — 48,800.00  48,800.00  — 

08/01/42 2,440,000.00  48,800.00  2,488,800.00  2,537,600.00  

Page 87 of 98



 

Exhibit B 

EXHIBIT B 
 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE OF THE 2015 REFUNDING BONDS 
 

Date Principal Interest Period Total Annual Total 

02/01/17 — $566,712.50  $566,712.50  — 

08/01/17 $   310,000  566,712.50  876,712.50  $1,443,425.00 
02/01/18 — 562,062.50  562,062.50  — 
08/01/18 370,000  562,062.50  932,062.50  1,494,125.00 
02/01/19 — 554,662.50  554,662.50  — 
08/01/19 435,000  554,662.50  989,662.50  1,544,325.00 
02/01/20 — 545,962.50  545,962.50  — 

08/01/20 510,000  545,962.50  1,055,962.50  1,601,925.00 
02/01/21 — 535,762.50  535,762.50  — 

08/01/21 585,000  535,762.50  1,120,762.50  1,656,525.00 
02/01/22 — 521,137.50  521,137.50  — 

08/01/22 670,000  521,137.50  1,191,137.50  1,712,275.00 
02/01/23 — 504,387.50  504,387.50  — 

08/01/23 765,000  504,387.50  1,269,387.50  1,773,775.00 
02/01/24 — 485,262.50  485,262.50  — 

08/01/24 865,000  485,262.50  1,350,262.50  1,835,525.00 
02/01/25 — 463,637.50  463,637.50  — 

08/01/25 975,000  463,637.50  1,438,637.50  1,902,275.00 
02/01/26 — 439,262.50  439,262.50  — 

08/01/26 1,090,000  439,262.50  1,529,262.50  1,968,525.00 
02/01/27 — 412,012.50  412,012.50  — 

08/01/27 1,210,000  412,012.50  1,622,012.50  2,034,025.00 
02/01/28 — 381,762.50  381,762.50  — 

08/01/28 1,345,000  381,762.50  1,726,762.50  2,108,525.00 
02/01/29 — 361,587.50  361,587.50  — 

08/01/29 1,465,000  361,587.50  1,826,587.50  2,188,175.00 
02/01/30 — 337,781.25  337,781.25  — 

08/01/30 1,590,000  337,781.25  1,927,781.25  2,265,562.50 
02/01/31 — 312,937.50  312,937.50  — 

08/01/31 1,720,000  312,937.50  2,032,937.50  2,345,875.00 
02/01/32 — 284,987.50  284,987.50  — 
08/01/32 1,865,000  284,987.50  2,149,987.50  2,434,975.00 
02/01/33 — 254,681.25  254,681.25  — 
08/01/33 2,010,000  254,681.25  2,264,681.25  2,519,362.50 
02/01/34 — 220,762.50  220,762.50  — 

08/01/34 2,170,000  220,762.50  2,390,762.50  2,611,525.00 
02/01/35 — 182,787.50  182,787.50  — 

08/01/35 2,335,000  182,787.50  2,517,787.50  2,700,575.00 
02/01/36 — 141,925.00  141,925.00  — 

08/01/36 2,515,000  141,925.00  2,656,925.00  2,798,850.00 
02/01/37 — 97,912.50  97,912.50  — 

08/01/37 2,700,000  97,912.50  2,797,912.50  2,895,825.00 
02/01/38 — 50,662.50  50,662.50  — 

08/01/38 2,895,000 50,662.50  2,945,662.50  2,996,325.00 

Page 88 of 98



 

Exhibit D 

EXHIBIT C 
 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE OF THE 2016 REFUNDING BONDS 
 

Date Principal Interest Period Total Annual Total 

02/01/17 — $774,478.13  $   774,478.13  — 

08/01/17 $   530,000  774,478.13  1,304,478.13  $2,078,956.25  
02/01/18 — 769,178.13  769,178.13  — 
08/01/18 600,000  769,178.13  1,369,178.13  2,138,356.25  
02/01/19 — 763,178.13  763,178.13  — 
08/01/19 675,000  763,178.13  1,438,178.13  2,201,356.25  
02/01/20 — 756,428.13  756,428.13  — 

08/01/20 755,000  756,428.13  1,511,428.13  2,267,856.25  
02/01/21 — 745,103.13  745,103.13  — 

08/01/21 840,000  745,103.13  1,585,103.13  2,330,206.25  
02/01/22 — 732,503.13  732,503.13  — 

08/01/22 935,000  732,503.13  1,667,503.13  2,400,006.25  
02/01/23 — 713,803.13  713,803.13  — 

08/01/23 1,040,000  713,803.13  1,753,803.13  2,467,606.25  
02/01/24 — 699,503.13  699,503.13  — 

08/01/24 1,140,000  699,503.13  1,839,503.13  2,539,006.25  
02/01/25 — 671,003.13  671,003.13  — 

08/01/25 1,260,000  671,003.13  1,931,003.13  2,602,006.25  
02/01/26 — 639,503.13  639,503.13  — 

08/01/26 1,385,000  639,503.13  2,024,503.13  2,664,006.25  
02/01/27 — 604,878.13  604,878.13  — 

08/01/27 1,515,000  604,878.13  2,119,878.13  2,724,756.25  
02/01/28 — 567,003.13  567,003.13  — 

08/01/28 1,655,000  567,003.13  2,222,003.13  2,789,006.25  
02/01/29 — 525,628.13  525,628.13  — 

08/01/29 1,815,000  525,628.13  2,340,628.13  2,866,256.25  
02/01/30 — 480,253.13  480,253.13  — 

08/01/30 1,985,000  480,253.13  2,465,253.13  2,945,506.25  
02/01/31 — 430,628.13  430,628.13  — 

08/01/31 2,165,000  430,628.13  2,595,628.13  3,026,256.25  
02/01/32 — 398,153.13  398,153.13  — 
08/01/32 2,295,000  398,153.13  2,693,153.13  3,091,306.25  
02/01/33 — 363,728.13  363,728.13  — 
08/01/33 2,435,000  363,728.13  2,798,728.13  3,162,456.25  
02/01/34 — 327,203.13  327,203.13  — 

08/01/34 2,580,000  327,203.13  2,907,203.13  3,234,406.25  
02/01/35 — 288,503.13  288,503.13  — 

08/01/35 2,725,000  288,503.13  3,013,503.13  3,302,006.25  
02/01/36 — 247,628.13  247,628.13  — 

08/01/36 2,880,000  247,628.13  3,127,628.13  3,375,256.25  
02/01/37 — 204,428.13  204,428.13  — 

08/01/37 3,055,000  204,428.13  3,259,428.13  3,463,856.25  
02/01/38 — 158,603.13  158,603.13  — 

08/01/38 3,235,000  158,603.13  3,393,603.13  3,552,206.25  
02/01/39 — 110,078.13  110,078.13  — 

08/01/39 3,420,000  110,078.13  3,530,078.13  3,640,156.25  
02/01/40 — 56,640.63  56,640.63  — 

08/01/40 3,625,000  56,640.63  3,681,640.63  3,738,281.25  

 

Page 89 of 98



 

Exhibit D 

EXHIBIT D 
 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE OF ALL BONDS 
 

  2015 2016   
Date Series C Bonds Refunding Bonds Refunding Bonds Period Total Annual Total 

02/01/17 $  522,909.38  $  566,712.50  $  774,478.13  $ 1,864,100.01 — 
08/01/17 657,909.38  876,712.50  1,304,478.13  2,839,100.01 $4,703,200.02 
02/01/18 519,196.88  562,062.50  769,178.13  1,850,437.51 — 

08/01/18 694,196.88  932,062.50  1,369,178.13  2,995,437.51 4,845,875.02 
02/01/19 514,384.38  554,662.50  763,178.13  1,832,225.01 — 

08/01/19 734,384.38  989,662.50  1,438,178.13  3,162,225.01 4,994,450.02 
02/01/20 508,334.38  545,962.50  756,428.13  1,810,725.01 — 

08/01/20 773,334.38  1,055,962.50  1,511,428.13  3,340,725.01 5,151,450.02 
02/01/21 501,046.88  535,762.50  745,103.13  1,781,912.51 — 

08/01/21 811,046.88  1,120,762.50  1,585,103.13  3,516,912.51 5,298,825.02 
02/01/22 492,521.88  521,137.50  732,503.13  1,746,162.51 — 

08/01/22 852,521.88  1,191,137.50  1,667,503.13  3,711,162.51 5,457,325.02 
02/01/23 482,621.88  504,387.50  713,803.13  1,700,812.51 — 

08/01/23 897,621.88  1,269,387.50  1,753,803.13  3,920,812.51 5,621,625.02 
02/01/24 471,209.38  485,262.50  699,503.13  1,655,975.01 — 

08/01/24 936,209.38  1,350,262.50  1,839,503.13  4,125,975.01 5,781,950.02 
02/01/25 459,003.13  463,637.50  671,003.13  1,593,643.76 — 

08/01/25 984,003.13  1,438,637.50  1,931,003.13  4,353,643.76 5,947,287.52 
02/01/26 448,503.13  439,262.50  639,503.13  1,527,268.76 — 
08/01/26 1,028,503.13  1,529,262.50  2,024,503.13  4,582,268.76 6,109,537.52 
02/01/27 439,803.13  412,012.50  604,878.13  1,456,693.76 — 
08/01/27 1,084,803.13  1,622,012.50  2,119,878.13  4,826,693.76 6,283,387.52 
02/01/28 429,725.00  381,762.50  567,003.13  1,378,490.63 — 

08/01/28 1,144,725.00  1,726,762.50  2,222,003.13  5,093,490.63 6,471,981.26 
02/01/29 418,106.25  361,587.50  525,628.13  1,305,321.88 — 

08/01/29 1,213,106.25  1,826,587.50  2,340,628.13  5,380,321.88 6,685,643.76 
02/01/30 404,193.75  337,781.25  480,253.13  1,222,228.13 — 

08/01/30 1,284,193.75  1,927,781.25  2,465,253.13  5,677,228.13 6,899,456.26 
02/01/31 388,353.75  312,937.50  430,628.13  1,131,919.38 — 

08/01/31 1,358,353.75  2,032,937.50  2,595,628.13  5,986,919.38 7,118,838.76 
02/01/32 370,893.75  284,987.50  398,153.13  1,054,034.38 — 

08/01/32 1,440,893.75  2,149,987.50  2,693,153.13  6,284,034.38 7,338,068.76 
02/01/33 351,500.00  254,681.25  363,728.13  969,909.38 — 

08/01/33 1,526,500.00  2,264,681.25  2,798,728.13  6,589,909.38 7,559,818.76 
02/01/34 328,000.00  220,762.50  327,203.13  875,965.63 — 

08/01/34 1,608,000.00  2,390,762.50  2,907,203.13  6,905,965.63 7,781,931.26 
02/01/35 302,400.00  182,787.50  288,503.13  773,690.63 — 

08/01/35 1,702,400.00  2,517,787.50  3,013,503.13  7,233,690.63 8,007,381.26 
02/01/36 274,400.00  141,925.00  247,628.13  663,953.13 — 

08/01/36 1,799,400.00  2,656,925.00  3,127,628.13  7,583,953.13 8,247,906.26 
02/01/37 243,900.00  97,912.50  204,428.13  546,240.63 — 

08/01/37 1,898,900.00  2,797,912.50  3,259,428.13  7,956,240.63 8,502,481.26 
02/01/38 210,800.00  50,662.50  158,603.13  420,065.63 — 

08/01/38 2,005,800.00  2,945,662.50  3,393,603.13  8,345,065.63 8,765,131.26 
02/01/39 174,900.00  — 110,078.13  284,978.13 — 

08/01/39 2,114,900.00  — 3,530,078.13  5,644,978.13 5,929,956.26 
02/01/40 136,100.00  — 56,640.63  192,740.63 — 
08/01/40 2,236,100.00  — 3,681,640.63  5,917,740.63 6,110,481.26 
02/01/41 94,100.00  — — 94,100.00 — 
08/01/41 2,359,100.00  — — 2,359,100.00 2,453,200.00 
02/01/42 48,800.00  — — 48,800.00 — 

08/01/42 2,488,800.00  — — 2,488,800.00 2,537,600.00 

Page 90 of 98



 

Exhibit D 

 

Page 91 of 98



 

ABD-11 Fiscal Policy  
Page 1 of 3 

166706.2 

 

Tahoe Forest Health System 

Title:  Fiscal Policy Policy/Procedure #:  ABD-11 

Responsible Department:  Board of Directors 

Type of policy Original Date: Reviewed Dates: Revision Dates: 
 

 

 Board 8/85 2/10; 01/12; 1/14 6/07; 11/15; 6/16 

 Medical Staff    

 Departmental    

Applies to:    System    Tahoe Forest Hospital    Incline Village Community Hospital 

 

PURPOSE:  

The purpose of this policy is to communicate the fiscal policy of the District as it relates to the 
operations of Tahoe Forest Hospital District and the various other services, programs and 
ventures which the District is or shall consider providing consistent with its Mission Statement 
and operating policies.  It is the intention of the Board of Directors that this Fiscal Policy be 
disseminated to the hospital administrative and management team, as well as Medical Staff 
leadership, in order to achieve a broad based understanding of the fiscal goal of Tahoe Forest 
Hospital District.  For the purposes of this policy statement, the term "services" shall apply to all 
hospital operations as well as other District services, programs or ventures. 

 

POLICY: 

1.0 RATIONALE 

In view of the ever-changing reimbursement environment in which health care providers 
exist, the Board of Directors recognizes the importance of financial stability.  A sound 
Fiscal Policy is necessary to assure the continuation of needed services, and as 
appropriate, expansion into new health-related facilities and services. To assure access 
to capital markets, it is in the best interest of the District to maintain strong financial 
performance and strong cash reserves. This philosophy is based upon, and consistent 
with, the Mission Statement and operating policies of the District. 

 

2.0 POLICY STATEMENT 

Our Fiscal Policy is to ensure the availability of capital to meet the future costs of 
carrying out the hospital’s mission and serves as a prudent reserve to offset unexpected 
external forces.  It will be the responsibility of the District’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
to implement policies and procedures consistent with the Fiscal Policy of the Board of 
Directors.  The District shall put forth a strong effort in every fiscal year on achieving, at 
a minimum, the Standard and Poor’s (S&P) A- rating, targeting the median ratios of the 
A- rating or better.  At no time shall the District target financial performance that would 
drop the District below an investment grade rating. 

 

Page 92 of 98



 

ABD-11 Fiscal Policy  
Page 2 of 3 

166706.2 

PROCEDURE: 

3.0 OPERATING MARGIN AND EXCESS (NET INCOME) MARGIN 

The District, through approval by the Board of Director’s, shall set an annual budget that 
seeks to target or maintain Operating and Excess Margins at the median S&P ratios of 
an A- rating or better. The CEO shall in turn endeavor, consistent with the CEO’s 
authority under the annual budget and duly-adopted District policies, to direct District 
operations throughout the fiscal year so as to maintain Operating and Excess Margins at 
the median S&P ratios of an A- rating or better.  Unusual circumstances may arise that 
could require setting the annual budget at ratios lower than A-, however, at no time shall 
the annual budget target median ratios below an investment grade rating.  The CEO 
shall direct management and staff to operate the District in a manner that achieves the 
goals of the annual budget. 

 

4.0 FUND BALANCES AND TRANSFER PROCEDURES 

The CEO shall, consistent with the CEO’s authority under the annual budget, this Fiscal 
Policy, and duly-adopted District policies, authorize the movement of funds with the goal 
of achieving projected Days’ Cash on Hand (the number of days of average expenses) 
at the median S&P ratios of an A- rating or better.  There shall be a strong effort to 
maintain this minimum Days’ Cash on Hand ratio to ensure appropriate cash reserves 
and to sustain sufficient funding for capital needs.  Unusual circumstances may arise 
that could require setting the annual budget Days’ Cash on Hand ratio lower than A-, 
however at no time shall the annual budget reflect a Days’ Cash on Hand ratio below an 
investment grade rating.  At least quarterly, a report of Day’s Cash on Hand shall be 
presented to the Board of Directors.  

 

4.1 Maintenance and Operations Fund: 

All receipts and revenues of any kind from the operation of the hospital shall be paid 
daily into the treasury of the District and placed in the Maintenance and Operations 
Fund.  Moneys in the maintenance and Operation Fund may be expended for any of the 
purposes of the District. 

 

The CEO will direct the allocation of monies in excess of 30 days forecasted cash to 
Board designated funds or transfer sufficient monies from Board designated funds into 
Maintenance and Operations Fund so that a minimum of 30 days working capital is 
maintained for the upcoming quarter.  Fund transfers into Maintenance and Operations 
Fund from other funds to cover the minimum 30 days working capital will be in the 
following priority: 

1.) Cash Reserve Fund 

2.) Projects Fund 

 

4.2 Board Designated Funds: 

Available funds will be funded in the priority order as listed.  Bond Funds are held by the 
Bond Trustee until the fund reimburses the District for project expenditures.  The 
reimbursed bond project expenditures will be deposited in the Maintenance and 
Operations Fund.  Debt service is included in the Maintenance and Operations Fund. 

4.2.1 Other Entity Funds: 

Page 93 of 98



 

ABD-11 Fiscal Policy  
Page 3 of 3 

166706.2 

Funds held for other entities such as Medical Staff and Auxiliary.  Interest income 
accrues to the specific fund. 

4.2.2 Projects Fund: 

Board of Directors approved and designated projects.  Fund to include, among 
others, Building Funds and Capital Equipment Funds.  Interest income will 
accrue to the Maintenance and Operations Fund. 

 

4.3 Cash Reserve Fund: 

Board of Directors approved funding to increase and provide sufficient reserves to 
sustain operational integrity; continued services at current levels; emergency purposes 
(safety net); credit worthiness; anticipated capital replacement needs.  Interest income 
will accrue to the Maintenance and Operations Fund. 

 

4.4 Restricted Funds: 

Funds restricted to purchase assets or to fund program costs.  These funds become 
unrestricted when the restriction is satisfied.  Interest income accrues to the specific 
fund. 

 

4.5 Donations: 

Donated funds will be placed in the appropriate fund to be designated by the donor. 

 

Related Policies/Forms: 

References: 

Policy Owner:  Clerk of the Board 

Approved by:   Chief Executive Officer 

 

Page 94 of 98



 

ABD-11 Fiscal Policy  
Page 1 of 3 

166706.2 

Formatted: Doc ID, Left

 

Tahoe Forest Health System 

Title:  Fiscal Policy Policy/Procedure #:  ABD-11 

Responsible Department:  Board of Directors 

Type of policy Original Date: Reviewed Dates: Revision Dates: 
 

 

 Board 8/85 2/10; 01/12; 1/14 2/06; 6/07; 11/15; 

6/16 

 Medical Staff    

 Departmental    

Applies to:    System    Tahoe Forest Hospital    Incline Village Community Hospital 

 

PURPOSE:  

The purpose of this policy is to communicate the fiscal policy of the District as it relates to the 
operations of Tahoe Forest Hospital District and the various other services, programs and 
ventures which the District is or shall consider providing consistent with its Mission Statement 
and operating policies.  It is the intention of the Board of Directors that this Fiscal Policy be 
disseminated to the hospital administrative and management team, as well as Medical Staff 
leadership, in order to achieve a broad based understanding of the fiscal goal of Tahoe Forest 
Hospital District.  For the purposes of this policy statement, the term "services" shall apply to all 
hospital operations as well as other District services, programs or ventures. Tahoe Forest 
Hospital District will endeavor to achieve at a minimum the Standard & Poors A- rating while 
targeting the median ratios of the A- rating or better.. 

 

POLICY: 

1.0 RATIONALE 

In view of the ever-changing reimbursement environment in which health care providers 
exist, the Board of Directors recognizes the importance of financial stability.  A sound 
Fiscal Policy is necessary to assure the continuation of needed services, and as 
appropriate, expansion into new health health-related facilities and services. To assure 
access to capital markets, it is in the best interest of the District to maintain strong 
financial performance and strong cash reserves. This philosophy is based upon, and 
consistent with, the Mission Statement and operating policies of the District.. 

 

2.0 POLICY STATEMENT 

Our Fiscal Policy is to ensure the availability of capital to meet the future costs of 
carrying out the hospital’s mission and serves as a prudent reserve to offset unexpected 
external forces.  It will be the responsibility of the District’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
to implement policies and procedures consistent with the Fiscal Policy of the Board of 
Directors.  Tahoe Forest HospitalThe District shall put forth a strong effort in every fiscal 
year on achieving, at a minimum, the Standard and Poor’s (S&P) A- rating, targeting the 

Page 95 of 98



 

ABD-11 Fiscal Policy  
Page 2 of 3 

166706.2 

Formatted: Doc ID, Left

median ratios of the A- rating or better.  At no time shall the District target financial 
performance that would drop the District below an investment grade rating. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

3.0 OPERATING MARGIN AND EXCESS (NET INCOME) MARGIN 

 The District, through approval by the Board of Director’s, shall set an annual 
budget that seeks to target or maintain Operating and Excess Margins at the median 
S&P ratios of an A- rating or better. The CEO shall in turn endeavor, consistent with the 
CEO’s authority under the annual budget and duly-adopted District policies, has the 
authority to direct the annual budgetto direct District operations throughout the fiscal 
year so as to  to reflect maintain Operating and Excess Margins at the median S&P 
ratios of an A- rating or better; provided that the CEO may only increase rates to the 
maximum allowed under existing contracts with insurers and non-profit hospital service 
plans.  However, aUnusual circumstances may arise that could require setting the 
annual budget at ratios lower than A-, however, aAt no time shall the annual budget 
target median ratios below an investment grade rating.  The CEO shall have the 
authority to direct management and staff to operate the District in a manner that 
achieves the goals of the annual budget. 

  

3.04.0 FFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFER PROCEDURES 

The Chief Executive Officer shall, consistent with the CEO’s authority under the annual 
budget, this Fiscal Policy, and duly-adopted District policies, authorize the movement of 
funds with the goal of achieving has the authority to direct the annual budget reflect 
projected Days’ Cash on Hand (the number of days of average expenses) at the median 
S&P ratios of an A- rating or bettermove funds that are consistent with Board of 
Directors Fiscal Policy.  .  There shall be a strong effort to maintain this , at a minimum, 
Days’ Cash oOn Hand (the number of days of average cash expenses) to maintain at a 
minimum at the median S the Standard & PPoors BBBA- ratiorating threshold,  in order 
to maintainensure appropriate cash reserves and to and sustain sufficient funding for 
capital equipment needs.  However,Unusual circumstances may arise that could require 
setting the annual budget Days’ Cash on Hand ratio lower than A-, however Aat no time 
shall the annual budget reflect a Days’ Cash on Hand ratio below an investment grade 
rating.  At least quarterly, a report of Day’s Cash on Hand shall be fund balances will be 
presented to the Board of Directors. In addition, the CEO may direct the movement of 
funds consistent with Board of Directors Fiscal Policy.   

 

4.1 Maintenance and Operations Fund: 

4.0 Maintenance and Operations Fund: 

All receipts and revenues of any kind from the operation of the hospital shall be paid 
daily into the treasury of the District and placed in the Maintenance and Operations 
Fund.  Moneys in the maintenance and Operation Fund may be expended for any of the 
purposes of the District. 

  

5.0 The CEOhief Executive Officer will direct  athe allocation of monies llocate 
monies in excess of 30 days forecasted cash to Board designated funds or transfer 
sufficient monies from Board designated funds into Maintenance and Operations Fund 
so that a minimum of 30 days working capital is maintained for the upcoming quarter.  

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0.5" + Tab after:  1" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B,
C, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.5" +
Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Page 96 of 98



 

ABD-11 Fiscal Policy  
Page 3 of 3 

166706.2 

Formatted: Doc ID, Left

Fund transfers into Maintenance and Operations Fund from other funds to cover the 
minimum 30 days working capital will be in the following priority: 

5.11.) Cash Reserve Fund 

2.) Projects Fund 

5.2  

6.0 Board Designated Funds: 

4.2  

Available funds will be funded in the priority order as listed.  Bond Funds are held by the 
Bond Trustee until the fund reimburses the District for project expenditures.  The 
reimbursed bond project expenditures will be deposited in the Maintenance and 
Operations Fund.  Debt service is included in the Maintenance and Operations Fund. 

6.14.2.1 Other Entity Funds: 

Funds held for other entities such as Medical Staff and Auxiliary.  Interest income 
accrues to the specific fund. 

6.24.2.2 Projects Fund: 

Board of Directors approved and designated projects.  Fund to include, among 
others, Building Funds and Capital Equipment Funds.  Interest income will 
accrue to the Maintenance and Operations Fund. 

 

7.04.3 Cash Reserve Fund: 

Board of Directors approved funding to increase and provide sufficient reserves to 
sustain operational integrity; continued services at current levels; emergency purposes 
(safety net); credit worthiness; anticipated capital replacement needs.  Interest income 
will accrue to the Maintenance and Operations Fund. 

 

8.04.4 Restricted Funds: 

Funds restricted to purchase assets or to fund program costs.  These funds become 
unrestricted when the restriction is satisfied.  Interest income accrues to the specific 
fund. 

 

9.04.5 Donations: 

Donated funds will be placed in the appropriate fund to be designated by the donor. 

 

Related Policies/Forms: 

References: 

Policy Owner:  Clerk of the Board 

Approved by:   Chief Executive Officer 

 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  1" +
Indent at:  1.25"

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"

Formatted

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Page 97 of 98



FINANCE COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

1. FYE 2016 Review of Multi-Specialty Clinics 

2. Financial Report – Pre-audit June 2016, with updated year end key indicators 

3. Updated Pre-Audit Separate Entities (if significantly different from July’s report) 

4. Financial Report – Preliminary July 2016 

5. Audit Update 

6. RFP for Audit Firm 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED DATE(s) AND TIME(s) FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

1. Wednesday, August 24, 2016    2.5 hrs – 1-4pm 

Page 98 of 98


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	AGENDA
	2016-07-26 Finance Committee_Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda
	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	2016-05-23 Finance Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

	6.	ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION 
	6.1. Financial Reports
	6.1.1. Financial Report - Preliminary June 2016 Quarterly Packet.pdf
	6.1.2. Preliminary Quarterly Review of Separate Entities.pdf
	6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Payor Mix.pdf
	6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report.pdf
	6.1.5. Review of Truckee Surgery Center ￢ﾀﾓ January ￢ﾀﾓ March 2016.pdf
	6.1.6. General Obligation Bond Property Tax Rate Calculation and Resolution.pdf

	6.2. Policies
	6.2.1.a ABD-11 FiscalPolicy Revised v2-clean.pdf
	6.2.1.b ABD-11 FiscalPolicy Revised v2-redline.pdf

	6.3. Board Education and Updates
	6.3.1. Outmigration Strategy Update


	7.	REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS
	8.	AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING / 9. NEXT MEETING DATE
	8. Agenda Input for Next Meeting and 9. Next Meeting Date.pdf

	10. ADJOURN

